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ADDENDUM NUMBER  1   
 

Project Number:  STP 3301 (456) and 89002847 
 
Project Title:  Blue River Trail: Swope Park to Brush Creek (Segment A) 

 
ISSUE DATE:  November 26, 2014   
 
Bidders are hereby notified that the Bidding and Contract Documents for the above project, for 
which Bids are to be received on     December 2, 2014 , are amended as follows: 
 
The Bid date for this Project stated in Document(s) 00130 - Invitation to Bid, and 00130-01 
Notice to Contractors to Bid shall be changed to: 2:00 PM, on December 9, 2014   .  
 
Information to Bidders The following is provided to Bidders for information only: 
 

1.  Pre-Bid Conference Attendance List (See Attached)  
 
 2.  
 
Q1. Is the Contractor required to design the SWPPP (Storm Water Pollution Prevention 

Plan) or will this be provided by the Civil Engineer? 
A1. The Water Services Department has prepared the required City portion of the 

SWPPP including associated erosion control plans and it will be the Contractor’s 
responsibility to finalize the submittal documents including any required 
modifications to the erosion control plans and submit for approval.  (See Project 
Manual) 

  
Q2. Is the Geotech Report available? 
A2. Yes.  It is in the Project Manual, Section 20030.1 
  
Q3. Is a project office required? 
A3. This is up to the Contractor. 
  
Q4. Do you know when the Notice to Proceed (NTP) will be? 
A4. Estimating approximately 6 weeks after contractor selection. 
  
Q5. The street light pole at Hardesty Avenue and 63rd Street is shown to be relocated by the 

contractor.  Is this correct? 
A5. Yes. The street light shall be relocated by the contractor.  The existing bid item list 

includes an item for this work.  The contractor shall coordinate and work through 
City Street Light Division for any requirements. 

  
Q6. Is the KCPL residential service pole adjacent to 51st Street to be relocated by the 

contractor? 
A6. Yes.  The residential service pole shall be relocated by the contractor.  The existing 

bid item list includes an item for this work. The contractor shall coordinate and 
work through KCPL for any requirements. 
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Q7. There is a discrepancy with the concrete trail construction. The drawings show Welded 
Wire Fabric (WWF) reinforcement and the specifications refer to Fiber Reinforced.  
Which is the correct one?  If WWF, what is the chair spacing? 

A7. The trail shall be constructed per the drawing details with WWF.  Chairs shall be 
included per APWA standards and as recommended from the Wire Reinforcement 
Institute’s “Manual of Standard Practice” and “TF 702, Supporting Welded Wire 
Reinforcement”.  The WWF shall be supported so it is centered in the pavement 
section, with limited deflection.  No “hooking” is allowed. 

Q8. It appears all testing will be paid and performed by the Owner.  Please confirm. 
A8. Please refer to Specification 01410 Project Administration, Section U.  The City 

will perform field testing as desired by the City.  The Cost of accepting testing 
services arranged by the City, if testing results are found to be in compliance with 
the Contract Documents, will be borne by the City.  Also refer to Contracting 
Requirements—General, 00700, Article 8, 8.07; and, Article 13, 13.02. 

  
 
Bidding Requirements 
 

1. Delete and Replace the following section(s): 
a. Delete, Unit Prices (Form 00412) and Replace with the following Document,  

 Unit Prices (Form 00412) Revised 11/24/2014. 
b. Document, 00210 Notice to Contractors, (15) TRAINEES:, Page 00210-4. 

Delete the last sentence, “The number of trainee hours provided under this 
contract will be 0 slots at 1000 hours per slot or 0 hours.”, and Replace with, 
“The number of trainee hours provided under this contract will be 1 slot 
(person) at 1000 hours per slot or 1000 hours.” 
 

2. Add the following subparagraph: 
a. Document, 00210 Notice to Contractors, (9) PREVAILING WAGE 

(FEDERAL or STATE):, Page 00210-3. 
Directly after the first paragraph, Add “Successful Bidder shall be required to 

use City’s Internet web based  Prevailing Wage Reporting System provided by 
City and protocols included in that software during the term of this Contract. 
When requested by the City, Bidder shall submit user applications to City’s 
provided Prevailing Wage Reporting System for all applicable personnel and 
shall require subcontractors to submit same.” 

Specifications 
 

1. Delete the following section(s): 
a. Document, Sec. 02301, A. General, Subparagraph 2. Section 2301.2 D….:,      

  Page  02301-1 
Delete “Fiber reinforcement shall be applied….” in its entirety. 

 
2. Delete the following section(s): 

a. Document, Sec. 02209, A. General, Subparagraphs 1. Section 02209.2…..:,      
 Page 02209-1 
Delete “Materials:  Concrete shall conform to…” in its entirety., and 
Delete  “Fiber reinforcement shall be applied…” in its entirety. 

 
Drawings: 
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1. Delete and Replace the following: 

a. Delete all plan sheets, and Replace with clearer, readable plan sheets 
b. Sheet A002, Summary of Quantities 

Delete Item No. 10, Concrete Trail (6” Reinforced), SY, 13848, and Replace 
with Item No. 10, Concrete Trail (6” Reinforced), SY, 13925. 

 
 
NOTE: Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by listing the number and 
date, where provided, on the Bid Form - Document 00410. 
 



Bidder:  ________________________________________________

00412 Unit Prices 010703 (Excel) 1 Kansas City Contract Guidebook

UNIT PRICES (FORM 00412)  REVISED 11/24/2014

Project Number:  Federal No. STP-3301 (456)      KCMO No. 89002847

Project Title:  Blue River Trail:  Swope Park to Brush Creek (Segment A) 

BOLD ITEMS have been revised.

NOTE:  IN THE EVENT OF DISCREPANCY, UNIT PRICE SHALL GOVERN.

Item No. Unit Quantity Item Description: Unit Extension
1 LS 1 MOBILIZATION

2 EA 5 TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

3 LS 1 CLEARING AND GRUBBING AND DEMOLITION

4 LS 1 CONTRACTOR FURNISHED SURVEYING

5 LF 16,651 SEDIMENT FENCE

6 LF 180 STRAW BALE BARRIER

7 EA 4 INLET PROTECTION

8 CY 5,521 UNCLASSIFIED EXCAVATION

9 CY 5,393 COMPACTED EMBANKMENT

10 SY 13,925 CONCRETE TRAIL (6" REINFORCED)

11 SY 350 CONCRETE SIDEWALK (4" REINFORCED)

12 SF 1,067 ACCESSIBLE RAMP

13 LF 935 CONCRETE CURB TYPE C-1 (STRAIGHT)

14 LF 266 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER TYPE CG-1

15 SY 832 CONCRETE DRIVEWAY (6")

16 SY 350 AGGREGATE BASE ROCK (4")

17 SY 17,338 AGGREGATE BASE ROCK (6")

18 SFF 1,747 LARGE BLOCK MODULAR WALL

19 LF 70 4" YELLOW PAVEMENT MARKING

20 LF 40 12" WHITE PAVEMENT MARKING

21 LF 3,267 PRECAST CONCRETE SPLIT RAIL FENCE

22 LF 298 PRECAST CONCRETE SPLIT RAIL FENCE (WITH MESH)

23 EA 3 ACCESS CONTROL POST

24 EA 6 ROCK BOULDERS

25 EA 39 TRAIL SIGNAGE

26 SY 3,484 SODDING

27 ACRES 6.2 SEEDING

28 SY 4,683 EROSION CONTROL BLANKET (STRAW MAT)

29 EA 1 PREFABRICATED PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE (80' SPAN)

30 LF 288 STRUCTURAL STEEL PILE (HP 12x63)

31 CY 16 STRUCTURAL CONCRETE (CLASS 1)

32 EA 6 PILE POINT REINFORCEMENT

33 SY 104 ROCK BLANKET (1/4 TON)

34 LF 150 PRE-BORE FOR PILING

35 LF 300 18" RCP

36 EA 20 18" RCP END SECTION

37 LF 54 24" RCP

38 EA 4 24" RCP END SECTION

39 EA 2 MODIFY CONCRETE FLUME (HARDESTY)

40 SY 326 ROCK BLANKET (LIGHT 18")

41 LF 165 8" FIBERGLASS PIPE

42 EA 1 RELOCATE STREET LIGHT

43 EA 1 RELOCATE ELECTRICAL SERVICE POLE

Total Unit Prices: (LAST PAGE ONLY) TOTAL $

Note: May be printed, for manual fill-in, or filled in on electronic excel spreadsheet version.
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